

Parish Council Meeting Minutes

June 11, 2017

I. Opening prayer (Oh, Heavenly King)

II. Previous meeting minutes approved.

III. Financial Reports (Karl)

A. 46k planned through May / 49k received.

- Anon. gifts (7.5k) keeping parish in the black.

B. Church operations precisely on budget, though discrete line items are quite variant.

C. Fr John to remind parish to remain diligent donating over summer.

D. Budget approved.

IV. Fr John

A. Fr John to run Diocesan Assembly youth program (last week in July).

B. No classes over the summer.

C. Fr John might be travelling *obo* the Deanery, visiting communities w/our priests; spelling vacationing priests.

V. Projects

- Tools for to build kiots/iconostasis
 1. 6k to purchase
 2. Andrew and Faith graciously to house in their ample garage, which they have also offered as as a workspace.
 3. Motion approved: move money (\$1,491) from Restricted Fund to Bulding Fund.
 4. Motion approved: Allow Andrew two purchase tools up to \$6,100.

VI. New Business

- Discussed building 5' L-shaped knee wall to separate nave entrance from common area (desirable to define the space, allow light and and front-door visibility.)

VII. Approved appointing greeters to rotate welcoming newcomers; Fr John to discuss with several candidates.

VII. Dormition Picnic - Saturday 8/19, 2pm to 10 pm

- Mark & Yvonne Mills to host, provide meat, cutlery, drinks

- Parish to provide (potluck) salads, sides, and desserts.
- Brochure/invite needed

VIII. Next meeting 8/6

IX. Meeting closed (It is Truly Meet??)